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21st July 2016 
 
 
Email:  
 
Dear  
 
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/16/06/39. 
 
 
You requested the following information: 
 
1. Do you have an Electronic Fax Management System (A Fax Server)?  
 
Yes, GFI Faxmaker. 
 
2. How many manual fax machines do you have? 
 
Approximately 80. 
 
3. Who is the Manufacturer of your Multi-Function Printers, and who maintains them? 
 
We do not have any Multi-Function Printers in our Trust. 
 
4. Who is the manufacturer of your Telephony system and who maintains it? 
 
Mitel maintained by Daisy Corporate Services. 
 
5. What is the job title of the person responsible for your Fax policy/strategy? 
 
This is covered in our Confidentiality Code of Conduct. The role of ‘HR Business Partner’ was the 
author.  

 
 
I hope you find this information helpful.  
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If, for whatever reason you are unhappy with our response, you are entitled to pursue any 
dissatisfaction through South East Coast Ambulance NHS Foundation Trust’s (SECAmb) Internal 
Review Procedure at: 
 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
40-42 Friars Walk 
Lewes 
East Sussex 
BN7 2XW 
Email:complaints@secamb.nhs.uk 
  
Should you remain unhappy with the outcome of any such internal review , you may request a 
decision from the Information Commissioner at: 
  
The Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
  
If I can be of further assistance to you, please do not hesitate to contact me, quoting the above 
reference number. 
  
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


